

October 5, 1934

Mr. John Schaefer
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
P.O. Box 688
Pennsgrove, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Schaefer:

While I was in Europe I ran into a number of points to which eductors had been sent accompanied by a card of Rules and Regulations covering the handling of "Q" Fluid which were not suitable for the operation of drum equipments. I talked with Mr. Wittnacht about the matter and it is our best judgment that the eductor sets which go to Europe should not be accompanied by a card of instructions. I am planning to make up new instructions for the European field, and I shall have both the books and cards translated into several languages, after which they should be distributed by Mr. Bevan. For my own information I should like to have you send me a copy of each of the instruction cards which you have for use at the present time - (I refer to the large printed cards of regulations which are to be posted at the mixing plants). Apparently I do not have a copy of the card in question in this office, nor is there one in the New York office. I propose to get this whole matter of regulations and instructions straightened out to my satisfaction within the next few weeks, and I want to be sure that I have everything at hand.

With kindest personal regards,

Sincerely yours,

RAK:IS

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0000739